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Bidder Questions and Answers 

 
 

 

Question 

Are you looking for bulk sporks, individually wrapped, or some sort of spork kit with a napkin, 
etc.? 

 

 

Answer 
individually wrapped spork only 

 

 

Question 
Do you have a preference of the color of the napkins? 

 

Answer No preference 

 

Question 

The listed description and case pack makes me think the size listed may be wrong, can you 
confirm? 

 

Answer 
4/68 ct 

Question 
Are we allowed to quote two options for one item, such as good versus better? 

 

Answer 
Yes- could you add an extra sheet as an alternate item? 
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Question Would the 1,400 cases be split evenly between the 5 shipment? (280 cases per shipment) 

Answer 

They are not necessarily evenly ordered.  

 

Question 

Based on previous ordering history and purchase orders what is an approximate order for the gloves? 

If it is as needed and quantities vary can you please provide the quantity of the last order placed? 

 

Answer 

In 2025 we ordered approximately 300 cases of gloves. They are ordered as needed by the ESC and 

the 9 other middle/high schools. The largest order was 25 cases in one order.  

 

Question Can you let us know what buying group KUSD is a part of for the food service disposables 

Answer 

We are not part of any buying group. WE currently purchase these items from our prime 

vendor. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 End of Q&A for RFP 5390 - Disposables 
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